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Inquiry re: David Koenig

carol johnsen [ Sat, Nov 4, 2023 at 10:28 PM
To: Dave Koenig [

Dear Dave,

With regard to your wish to have your appeal reviewed by WESPA, | have agreed to take over as your point-of-contact for
yourself and your representative.

I am the CASPA Coordinator for Australian Scrabble and have only played a few tournaments in the United States and
Canada on holiday.

The Executive Committee will be discussing your enquiry and | will get back to you a.s.a.p. with regard to
progress/outcomes. Chris Lipe and Jason Broersma are both recused from this matter.

Regards,
Carol Johnsen

WESPA Secretary
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